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Manard Store - Post 0ffice

During & portion of f;he decade of the eighties
of the last century, and for some years later, there
wes & general store situated near the banks of the
Bayou Menardi some seven miles egst of the town of
- Fort Givson. ‘The store wes on the west bank of the

bayou not far distent from a ford. The road which
passed ﬁmnedia;eli in front of the store led from
'Tahlequeh to Fort Gibson and was situated at an
excellent treding point. The proprietor of the store
wag william H. Hendricks, a Cherokse citizen of some
proginence, having Eerved as & member of the Cherokee
Netionel Senate, and also as superintendent in charge
of the National Asylum fbr the blind, indigent ;ﬁd -
insene. Hendricks owxned a large’farm near the store,

end when & post office was established under the

name of the Manard post office, received appointment
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as postmester, a position he occupled for a numbe‘r
of yeers.

| The hacks and buggies in which passengers trave-
elad between Tahlequah @d itgrt Bibson often stopped
briefly at :the Hendricks Stozl\e\, eale being procurahle

N

in a dinmg room nearby? end at a s ewh&&%ter date,

yd
in the decade of the nineties, the stage onch’ w\mh

had baen placed upon the road mede stops at ¢

\

Before the opening of the dining room traVelera often \

made their meals from canned goods and oreckers whioh N \
were purchased in the atore. \\

| In éourae of tims Ilendrickg, becoming advanced

in years, retired from business and others operated

the stors an. dining room. Iarge numbers oi:“peOple

truveled over the old road for some years aft;r .

Hendricks ceased to operate the gtore, but finelly a

railroad (e branch line of the Frisco) was built and
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conneoted Tahlsguah and FB;t Gibson, and after 1902
there was little travel over the winding road which
had been laid out in early and eventful days of the
past. Yot later came allotment of Cherokee lands
and eventually the admiseion of Oklahoma as a State.
New roadsa were laid out and the pioneer road, as it
may be designated, fell into permanent disuse through-
out most of its distance. Today the site of the

'Hen&rioks Store and of the formsr Menard post office
is approximately one mile north of the highway lead-
ing from Tahlequah $0 Muskcgse.

Many peraona who in bygone years traveled by haok
or stage coaoh over the old dirt roed are yet liying
and retain recollections of having passed by or atopped.
at the Hendricks Store, in which was to be found a
variety of merchandise and groceries.

Hendricks raised many hogs and wes adept in cur-

ing'hans and bacon and his big log@ smoke house usually
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couratned an arple supply of curod neal, soge o vhich
was nlicel on sale.
1

Ir the period of 1334 « '95 *he nail stare was held
up Ly e g few sTiias in s lonely :spot 1. “he wocde
lands - oorparativ. 1y short distsance “rom tue hencrd
108, LFf ice, Lut condivicns we:e usually ;uiep along ‘he
roita. ‘

‘Te Ae L. Tister , who Suve tlhe infommwation in this
nenusesl-t ) osac o stecw drives in the earlr 4 ¥y vritten

sbrat., e Low lives t Tahle i he
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